
From:
To:
Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0105/FL - Croftlands, Church Lane, Fylingthorpe E11969- Nymnp Block Plan
Date: 30 June 2021 10:06:21
Attachments:

Hi Jill,
Please see attached the amended Block Plan D11969-05B as required.
 
Any queries just let me know.
 
Kind regards
Neil
 

From: Neil Duffield  
Sent: Saturday, June 19, 2021 5:37 PM
To: 'Jill Bastow' 
Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0105/FL - Croftlands, Church Lane, Fylingthorpe
 
Hi Jill,
Sorry for the late reply.
Thank you for the positive comments I’ll send the Block Plan over this week.
 
Kind regards
Neil
 

From: Jill Bastow  
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 5:58 PM
To: Neil Duffield 
Subject: NYM/2021/0105/FL - Croftlands, Church Lane, Fylingthorpe
 
Hello Neil
 
Many thanks for the amended plans for the proposed garden room/home office. As you
say a much simpler design and more subservient to the host dwelling so I would be
happy to support the revised proposals. I think I probably just need an amended block
plan to correspond to the revised footprint of the building and can then proceed to a
decision.
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards,
Jill Bastow
Senior Planning Officer
North York Moors National Park Authority
Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP

      
            



www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
 
Please note my working hours are Tuesday, Thursday & Friday 9.15am – 2.15pm, Wednesday 9am -
5pm
 
 

 
From: Neil Duffield  
Sent: 28 May 2021 09:19
To: Planning 
Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0105/FL E11969-29 nymnp drg 07A
 
FAO Jill Bastow
 
Morning Jill,
Sorry for the delay in responding.
However we have now discussed this with the clients and produced an alternative design.
It is single storey, and simpler in design.
 
The glazing is substantially reduced and mainly looking South East.
The other elevations are much plainer with timber boarding and minimal glazing more styled to
replicate the previous stables.
As suggested this will be significantly more subservient to the Main house.
 
Let me know your thoughts when you can and have a good weekend.
 
Kind regards
Neil
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